
Good	Afternoon,
	
We	have	no	records	related	to	your	request.
	
Respectfully,
	
	
Daniel	J.	Bruce
Sergeant
Essex	Police	Department
24	Martin	Street
Essex,	MA	01929
	
T:	978.768.6200
F:	978-768-7635
dbruce@essexma.org
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From "Dan	Bruce"	<dbruce@essexma.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To "'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'"	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	16	Apr	2020	14:08:36	-0400

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,5DXmRonZKGBFIGtp_gLq6zcaWPcRjAq6d2aC3khsHyF58HozVIEOe92A9ZEcH-I5vvr-Bkb0XMpPpeiAbxoqYD-oEi-fFzX2UB1X0iM6aaqHXEI8daRDCn2OjtU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,FwczztCGMZYPvJjJNCTP1mDPka6x9D5SiYvjEzMN1vfeRsEYv8GMXrPIP9d5I2Ov3RUG8DER6r4PEMV3LdCgnzs8VmgD1B_tivbydMKUQXnfN8oM_Hk2yqiCghIt&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

